Richard Dwyer

From: Elizabeth Sherlock [ESherlock@sabinagoldsilver.com]
Sent: Thursday, January 27, 2011 11:46 AM

To: Richard Dwyer

Cc: John Laitin

Subject: RE: 2BE-GO01015 AR Plan

Good Morning,

The additional camps have not been established to date and based on the current 2011 exploration program, these
camps will not be needed to support resupply and/or exploration activities. If this changes over the year, we will advise
the NWB of that decision 45 days prior to their establishment (this commitment was made within the application) and
revise the A&R Plan accordingly within the 45 days after their establishment.

Elizabeth

Elizabeth Sherlock
Environmental/Permitting Coordinator
Sabina Gold & Silver Corp.

930 West 1st Street, Suite 202

North Vancouver, BC V7P 3N4

Phone (604) 998-4175

Fax (604) 998-1051
ESherlock@SabinaGoldSilver.com

From: Richard Dwyer [licensingadmin@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: January 25, 2011 3:05 PM

To: Elizabeth Sherlock; John Laitin

Subject: 2BE-GO01015 AR Plan

Good afternoon,
Further to 2BE-G0O01015 amendment 1 Abandonment and Restoration:

The Board has approved the Plan entitled “Back River Project Abandonment and
Restoration Plan Goose Lake Camp” dated December 2009 that was submitted as
additional information with the Application. The Licensee shall revise the Plan to
include the geographical locations and site details of the four (4) small camps
within 45 days of their establishment. The revision shall be submitted to the
NWB for review.

have the 4 additional camps been established? | wish confirm if they’ve been established or not.

Thanks,






